
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 

"Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 
Subject: 

"lmpey, Patrice" <Patrice.lmpey@vancouver.ca> 
4/3/2019 3:43:10 PM 
Motion B.4 - Making the Case for Housing All People Counted as Homeless in 

Greetings Mayor and Counci l 
I wanted to bring to your attention that during the staff review of this mot ion, staff requested that t he June date be 
pushed back to September. That change has not been made in the motion and at this point, I cannot commit to achieving 
this timeline. If this is passed with the June date, the results will be high level. Having an external consultant do this work 
is not a viable way to speed up t he work due to the procurement timelines requ ired to bring in external consultants. 
Best 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnst on I Cit y Manager 
Office of the City Manager I Cit y of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




